TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.

849 NW State Road 45

Newberry, Florida 32669

http://www.timcoengr.com
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5/22/01
FCC

SUBJECT: UNIVERSAL SCIENTIFIC INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. FCC ID: IXMET-
0405

To Whom It May Concern:
The only difference between this EUT and the originally certified EUT is the dimentions

of the pad, it was 206 x 227 x 10 mm and it was changed to 216.1 x 218.9 x 9.3 mm. The
remainder of the EUT is the same as it was originally approved.

Sincerely,

Sid Sanders
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